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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Roman De Alban <cst@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 October, 2020 10:22 AM

To: TAN Jun Hong

Cc: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc

Subject: FW: OUR REF :AS.190761.aj               YOUR REF: TBA            ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

VAY 2

Attachments: 190761.pdf

Categories: Shailendra

Dear Jun Hong, 

 

For Claim no. S9M01NM6, forwarding Letter of Demand (LOD) from the 3rd Party Law Firm, M/s Chia S Arul LLC, 

dated 29/10/2020 

 

For your file record and necessary action. 

 

With regards, 

 

Roman De Alban | Specialist, GI Call Centre AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 

068811 | www.axa.com.sg 

Email: cst@axa.com.sg 

Phone: 1800 880 4888 (Within Singapore) / (65) 6880 4888 (International) 

 

--------------- Original Message --------------- 

From: Annika [annika@chiaarul.com] 

Sent: 28/10/2020 17:47 

To: cst@axa.com.sg; motor.doc@axa.com.sg 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OUR REF :AS.190761.aj               YOUR REF: TBA            ACCIDENT INVOLVING VAY 2308 / SJF 

5697G / EN 3288J ALONG BRADDELL ROAD ON 15 MAY 2019 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

  

 

  

 

Dear Sir, 

 

  

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

  

 

We enclosed herewith the LOD and relevant documents for your attention. 

 

  

 

Please acknowledge receipt of our LOD and let us have your case reference and the officer in-charge. 
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Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries. 

 

  

 

Thank you. 

 

  

 

Regards, 

 

  

 

Jo 

 

M/s Chia S Arul LLC 

 

151 Chin Swee Road  

 

#03-09 Manhattan House 

 

Singapore 169876 

 

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183 

 

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the 

named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in 

error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@ 

<https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://chiaarul.com/__;!!BnkV9pdh5V0!WQP9MxPEgO3-

Cjia2IpbUZ5vPhgYsc7GhxvKuDQ6TTdXL7agmJHuPp66j5Y$ > chiaarul.com. 

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, 

corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or 

omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission. 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

-- 

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software. 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.avast.com/antivirus__;!!BnkV9pdh5V0!WQP9MxPEgO3-

Cjia2IpbUZ5vPhgYsc7GhxvKuDQ6TTdXL7agmJHu_jcLXqM$  

 

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a 

written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or 

partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 

ref:_00Db0Ky1f._5002v2sxhmb:ref 


